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Dear Harold,

sdtwtmtIhaven'tbeenmitimgbutﬂ\ingshavebeenpmttydmtic
si.nceIgdtbadcar\dl'vebeenwit}mtacaramhadmstofmyﬂﬁngspa&ed
away until this week. I'mbggi:mingtogetthingsinwderandazmngefwmy
schedule this year and doctors appointments, etc. ' .

Ha_landIdidmthﬁ.ssaGAI—FBI file, but rather there was one which only
Hal looked at. Allﬁnathersweboﬁ\mtﬂw.b\rtmminm]étn
agemtastowtntwasiupa'tam:. I am very apprehensive about documents they
may not have sent us however, since Hal didn't keep a 1ist of his. As for the
ones I ordered from my account, the following did not arrive: CD20, pp6-8,24-25;
CD §% 11203 CD 1484, pp2-3; CD 1u85, ppl,4,5,6,113 CD 1179 VolI. ppl00-10u;
CD1179 Vol.II, pp295-98; and CD1141, p56. If you got any of these and forgot
to mail me copies, please inform so that I don't send in an order for them again.
In any event, ifywhavetineatsamtimeinﬂxe future, could you make me a
black and white copy of CDu#46d (Re. Mohamed Reggab) since +he blue one you sent
is took difficult to read. Bytheway,ﬁzeymsupposedtosendnekeggab's

picture rather than xeroxing it.

i!AccozdiJigtontyrbtes,themaretvndotmerrtsmichHalshmldhave
ardered which I expected to get frunhimandtl-m'efomdidnotorﬁerﬂ\emmy—
self: CD 131 (2 pgs.) and CD 372, SS Control # 1011. I am wondering if the
ARchives sent them to you. :

Ihaveacopyofthenoldenletteraxﬂmeonemichlshowedl-hljustmy
havebeenﬂ'\eaeﬁunyan‘file,soﬂm'eismcmsefwwdnyﬂxem. In
mgardtoﬁ\emcentwns,_}mver,Iravemtheardfzunﬂalandams\meﬂ:at
I did not have ﬁmwbenIretmxedhaneto,Phila. although I did have them to
showtoymd\m:imgnyfirsttﬁptomick.

The executive sessions are fascinating-—especially many of Dulles and McClov's
comments. - Same of the stuff from the ARchives is, of course, also. (i.e. see
pglo2 of CD 148l--an N.O. type fag) My memory of that Rong number being discussed
as Oswald's CIA mumber was correct.

. I hopé that the picture from the West Coast comes. If he's clean it would
seem that he has no reason to object to our getting it. If security is bad,
carelessness and infighting is even warse. Mearmhile, I*1l write Bick Sprague
for a copy of the Wilson photo. I'd give anything far photos of the men at
those camps and any other jdentification photos. It never hurts to show them
to good witnesses. Many breaks in the case, even in the case of a professional
like yourself, have came through luck or showing the right photo or mentioning
the right name. (i.e. My slight mention of Nagell in the presence of one of
the girls who saw McNabb.)



J— .

Ilodcfavm'dtohavingmopportmitytomadyak'latestmateﬁal. Hope
- that you can spare a copy of Coup D'Etat when it's done. I am gradually climbing =
some rich and i i
£

:.naridnarea—-wholqms—mightbea
Negroes ewshaveamalvestedinterestinabod: ’

like that. Byﬂxeway,rmdiditgowiﬁxzbmy?.lflcanwkinaspealdng

engagement at Cornell (They have offered expenses) I will go and show your material

mmitﬂﬁxtwith&-mguiarisfasdmting. I will try to get hame for
mﬂm-mmmitmmm’wmmmmeaﬁairmdm
earlier run in with him. Itistinetmtsanemembamarticleabwtﬁ\isam
inmyeventﬂﬁngelﬂw”ﬂﬁsmwryusefulmminmyspeakingengagemnts.
Ianepmvidesmmalgoodexaplesofharmsmentformasasmallm.

Just found that I made the N.Y.Times on July 6 (last page) in a column on
the incident in which I got hurt.

Ihaveamrel.iablzscmceinAlaskanmandwilldependm.h@fwinfo
rather than the guy who was going up there. Stillhaven‘theaxdfrantheguy
whowexrttoElPasoorﬁuntheguymoiswoﬂdngontheMalcolthhing.
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any event, I think he's coming into the Washington area
is campletely reliable and they sat down with the
chance, so this isn't a set up job. In fact, John thinks
jon was probably riined since he would figure that Hohn

3
g
g
i
i

Vell, takeeamanddm'tvmktooha:d. Say'hellotoyom"wifeandtell
ﬂ’ﬁtlmven'thad;spazemnttomakzﬂxechidcmyet. Hope to come
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10/3/68
Desr Gery,

IVe finally' had s chence to go over ~het I heve end seem to have
gotten. I hsve and should heve sent you end Peul 1179{II) 295-8, shat I call
the "Wetley"” report; 1141, mpx 56, 372, control 10ll {slso 891 and 968, which you
41dn't nak about). Seperetely I had obteined CD 20, 7-8, 24-5.

This mesns I seem not to have 1120, 1179(II) 100-4;1484, 263; 1485, 4-6,11;

Beceuse of the recent groster then averege confusion, it is possible
that I had put these away after meking coppes end sending them to you and Faul.
In thet event, he will have copies. I sent himx & copy of your letisr on this
to rie emd m§ reply. If he hes more then ome copy, of if he gol mo cory, he #ill
Ynow. If he got no copy, it is certein I did not get them. I kept these deccuments
to themselves because I wes first running out of psper, then out of it, end a8 1
copied them I epparsted them, putting thoss for esch of you, et. thet time, in ’
envelopes addressed to esch., Unless lstters to both of you were intercepted.

Before writing the Archives, I suggest you hesr from Fayl, to whom I
em slso sending this. ' : .

If snd when you gSt them pleasse send me coples.

Ky gehedule, if I didn't give it to you, is 10/21 tc S¥, themce to LA
end Ssn Diego, leaving epprox p.m. 11/5 for M.0. for about s week. Cne of the things
+ hope to stert looking further into is the literature distribution, Teul hae
recently sent me copies of some report he hed that I hedn't seen., You reslize, this
mekes the M~rtin thing more importsnt. Try to get the affidavit end speek to him, on
tepe, %o ses if he has sny recollection thatk.hes returned. If ycu heve any other
hunches or suggestions, plesse let me inow, of, if anything 1 should heve, plezse
send ss soon ss possible.

You will hesr from my friend Ien Mecdoneld, of the Washington staff
of the “ondon Times. He is 2 fine fellow. I am fond of hime I sugreated he phone
you vhen + tearned he is returning %o “innespclis, where he spent some time as a
student on s fsllowship, Be will:bring me snything you might vant. The dut of tue
Mgptin f4lm is one suggestion. de should have thet DY nowe

When I em in N.O. I will be trying to get e dub of the WDSU 8/16/63
footage. I1£ I do, wa'll havs work for Fateyl W¥L also had some, 1 now learn.
There ers some 8311l the FBI used the Commission did not, rence ~ assume they had
gcod resson, Also resson for my interest. '

There is now no doubt the Ogwsld-rifle pictures were dectored. 1 have
a version with s womsn ir the background that has teen touched out of all offlcial
coples. I'm hsving s copy msde for Fred. Perhaps I'l) esk Patsy instesd to see whet
he csn do with it, Meenwhile, I'I1ltrying to get en esrlier-generstion coTY¥e

Hgstily,



